
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

May 13, 2020 
 

Human Resource Conference Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 
No in-person public attendance permitted. Must use the Zoom website link due to the Governor’s 

Executive Order issued on March 19, 2020 placing limits on public congregation.  
 

Join Meeting at the Following Web Address:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81504505616  

 
6:00 p.m. 

 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81504505616


West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 13, 2020 
Page 2 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
3.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS   
 
4.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular Meeting Held April 15, 2020  
 
5.  NEW BUSINESS: 
 

A. Request for Approval – 2020/2021 – 2025/26 Facilities Master Plan  
Vote 
Abstain:  ___________ 
Cole:  ____ Campos: ___ Long:  ____ Orrin:  ___ White:  ___ 
 

B. Request for Approval - Taft College Class of 2020 Hall of Fame Inductees  
Vote 
Abstain:  ___________ 
Cole:  ____ Campos: ___ Long:  ____ Orrin:  ___ White:  ___ 

 
C. First Presentation – Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association 

(TCFA) regarding the addition of Article 7.1.2, Dependent Priority Registration, to 
the Faculty Collective Bargaining Agreement (No Action)  
 

D. Request for Approval – PG&E Student Center Gas Services Extension Agreement 
Revision  
Vote 
Abstain:  ___________ 
Cole:  ____ Campos: ___ Long:  ____ Orrin:  ___ White:  ___ 
 

E. Request for Approval – Main Parking Lot Re-Seal and Re-Stripe – Big Valley 
Asphalt; $36,100.00  
Vote 
Abstain:  ___________ 
Cole:  ____ Campos: ___ Long:  ____ Orrin:  ___ White:  ___ 
 

F. Request for Approval – Discontinuance – Board Policy 5710 – Athletic Drug Testing   
Vote 
Abstain:  ___________ 
Cole:  ____ Campos: ___ Long:  ____ Orrin:  ___ White:  ___ 
 

G. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Updates Board Policies  
  
BP #4025 – Philosophy and Criteria for Associate Degree and General Education  
BP #4030 – Academic Freedom  
BP #4100 – Graduation Requirements for Degrees and Certificates  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 13, 2020 
Page 3 
 

BP #7240 – Confidential Employees 
Vote 
Abstain:  ___________ 
Cole:  ____ Campos: ___ Long:  ____ Orrin:  ___ White:  ___ 
 

H. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Review  
 

BP #2435 – Evaluation of Superintendent/President  
BP #3310 – Records Retention and Destruction  
BP #3440 – Service Animals  
BP #3501 – Campus Security and Access  
BP #3503 – Missing Student Notification  
BP #3540 – Sexual and Other Assaults on Campus  
BP #4010 – Academic Calendar  
BP #4060 – Delineation of Functions Agreements  
BP #4110 – Honorary Degrees  
BP #4230 – Grading Symbols  
BP #4231 – Grade Changes  
BP #4240 – Academic Renewal  
BP #4260 – Prerequisites and Co-Requisites  
BP #4500 – Partnership with WESTEC  
BP #5110 – Counseling  
BP #5700 – Intercollegiate Athletics  
BP #6100 – Delegation of Authority, Business and Fiscal Affairs  
BP #6150 – Designation of Authorized Signatures  
BP #6324 – Disclosure Policy for Public Debt Obligations  
BP #7100 – Commitment to Diversity  
BP #7110 – Delegation of Authority, Human Resources  
BP #7130 – Compensation  
BP #7140 – Collective Bargaining  
BP #7210 – Academic Employees  
BP #7345 – Catastrophic Leave Program  
BP #7350 – Resignations  
BP #7370 – Political Activity  
BP #7510 – Domestic Partners 
Vote 
Abstain:  ___________ 
Cole:  ____ Campos: ___ Long:  ____ Orrin:  ___ White:  ___ 
 

I. Presentation – Investment Reports  (No Action)  
 
6.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – H) 

 
A. Request for Approval – Adoption of Rules and Regulations Relating to the West 

Kern Community College District Student Trustee, June 1, 2020 – May 31, 2021 
  

B. Request for Approval – New Courses  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 13, 2020 
Page 4 
 

 
Learning Support Division  
LIBR  1548  Introduction to Library Research  
 
Social Science Division  
PSYC 1520 Psychology as a Profession  

  
C. Request for Approval – Course Revisions  

 
Math & Science Division  
BIOL 2250 Human Anatomy  
BIOL 2257 Human Physiology with Lab  
CHEM  2212 General Geography  
GEOG 1520 Cultural Geography  
MATH 0230 Basic Mathematics  
MATH 0240 Pre-Algebra  
MATH 1050 Elementary Algebra  
MATH 1060 Intermediate Algebra  
MATH  1500 Math for a Modern Society – A Liberal Arts Course  
 
Liberal Arts Division  
ARTH 1500 Art Appreciation  
SPAN 2001 Intermediate Spanish III  
SPAN  2002 Intermediate Spanish IV  
 
Applied Technologies Division  
BUSN 1500 Introduction Qualitative Analysis to Business  
COSC 1532 Basic Internet Skills and Concepts  
COSC  1603 Introduction to Word Processing – Microsoft Word  
COSC 1703 Introduction to Spreadsheets – Microsoft Excel  
COSC  1812 Introduction to Presentation Graphics – Microsoft PowerPoint  
COSC 1902  Introduction to Databases – Microsoft Access  
COSC  2020 Introduction to Computer Information Systems  
MGMT  1500 Introduction to Human Resource Management  
MGMT 1505 Principles of Supervision  
 
Learning Support Division  
LRSK 0250 Improving Study Skill Strategies  
 

D. Request for Approval – Course Inactivation  
 
Social Science Division  
CJA  1058 Firearms Training   
 

E. Request for Approval – Distance Learning  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 13, 2020 
Page 5 
 

Science and Math Division  
MATH 0230 Basic Mathematics 
MATH 0240 Pre-Algebra  
MATH 1050 Elementary Algebra  
MATH 1060 Intermediate Algebra  
MATH 1500 Math for a Modern Society – A Liberal Arts Course  
 
Liberal Arts Division  
SPAN  2001 Intermediate Spanish III  
 
Applied Technologies Division  
BUSN  2280 Entrepreneurship 
 
Learning Support Division  
LIBR  1548 Introduction to Library Research   
 

F. Information Item – CCFS-311Q for the 3rd Quarter Ending March 31, 2020 
  

G.  Request for Approval – Four-Day Summer Workweek Policy  
 

H. Request for Approval – Worldshare Management Services and Interlibrary Loan; 
7/1/20 – 6/30/21; $6,000.00  
 

I. Request for Approval – ABTECH Technologies Quotation #ABTQ9170 Red Hat 
License for IT Servers  

 
J. Request for Approval – 2020-21 CCS Recovery Services Quickship Program Renewal; 

7/1/20 – 6/30/21; $3,420.00   
 

K. Request for Approval – CI Solutions Order Number 0106840, Renewal of ID Badge 
Software License; 7/1/20 – 6/30/21; $2,384.00 

 
L. Request for Ratification – Convergint Technologies Proposal for Systems Monitoring 

of the Welding Shop; 4/10/20  4/9/23; $500.00 per Year  
 

M. Request for Approval – Netlink Loader (Pay Station Kiosk) Service Contract; 6/26/20 
– 6/25/21; $1,675.00  

 
N. Request for Ratification – Master Service Order Form Master Licensing Agreement 

with Paycor; Effective May 1, 2020; $2,888.00 Annually  
 

O. Ratification of the April 2020 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
Consent Agenda Vote 
Abstain:   
Cole:  _____Campos: ____Long:  ____  Orrin:  ____ White:  ___  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 13, 2020 
Page 6 
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
8.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Academic Employment (Appendix I)  
B. Classified Employment (Appendix II)  

Vote 
Abstain:   
Cole:  ___ Campos: _____ Long:  ____  Orrin:  ____White:  ____  
 
9.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2019/20  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2019/20 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, April 2020 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, April 2020 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, April 2020  
6. Employee Travel Report – April 2020 
7. Report of Investments as of the Quarter Ended March 31, 2019 held at U.S. 

Bank Global Corporate Trust Services  
B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

 
10.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
 
11. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 10, 2020, at  
 5:00 p.m. 
 
12.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
13. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
 
 A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
 B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
 C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
 D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
 Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 

Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 
 E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 

Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  
 F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 

Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  
 
14.  RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 13, 2020 
Page 7 
 
 
15. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

April 15, 2020 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called 
to order at 6:03 p.m. by President Dawn Cole.  Secretary Emmanuel Campos and trustees Michael Long 
Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White were present. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels and 
Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance. To ensure clarity during the meeting held via 
Zoom online video, a roll call vote was held on each item.     
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
There were no general communications.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the minutes of the 
Regular Meeting held March 11, 2020 were approved. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Request for Approval – Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior College (ACCJC) – 
Annual Report 
 
Dr. Debra Daniels told the Board that the report is an annually required update to basic data points from 
the College. The report has been compiled by District staff and reviewed by necessary committees for 
accuracy. On a motion by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, the report 
was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – Resolution 2019/20-20 – Declaring a State of Emergency and Delegating 
Authority to the Superintendent/President to Close District Centers, Campus, and Offices, and to 
Otherwise Respond to the Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19)  
 
Dr. Daniels stated that the above resolution is necessary should the District need to apply for 
governmental funding in connection with emergency funding.  On a motion by Secretary Campos, 
seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the resolution was approved (copy attached to 
official minutes).   
 
Request for Approval – Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Review  
 BP #3100 – Organizational Structure  
 BP #3200 – Accreditation  
 BP #3280 – Grants  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 15, 2020 
Page 2 
 
 
 BP #3600 – Auxiliary Organizations  
 BP #3710 – Intellectual Property and Copyright  
 BP #3720 – Computer and Network Use  
 BP #7135 – Substitute and Temporary Employees Paid Sick Leave   
 
Dr. Daniels said that the above policies were reviewed and found to be in compliance with current 
District practices. On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, 
the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
First Reading – Updates Board Policies  
 BP #4025 – Philosophy and Criteria for Associate Degree and General Education  
 BP #4030 – Academic Freedom  
 BP #4100 – Graduation Requirements for Degrees and Certificates  
 BP #7240 – Confidential Employees 
 
Dr. Daniels said that these Board Policies have been updated with minor changes to align with current 
practices (copy attached to official minutes).     
 
First Reading – Board Policy Review  
 BP #2435 – Evaluation of Superintendent/President  
 BP #3310 – Records Retention and Destruction  
 BP #3440 – Service Animals  
 BP #3501 – Campus Security and Access  
 BP #3503 – Missing Student Notification  
 BP #3540 – Sexual and Other Assaults on Campus  
 BP #4010 – Academic Calendar  
 BP #4060 – Delineation of Functions Agreements  
 BP #4110 – Honorary Degrees  
 BP #4230 – Grading Symbols  
 BP #4231 – Grade Changes  
 BP #4240 – Academic Renewal  
 BP #4260 – Prerequisites and Co-Requisites  
 BP #4500 – Partnership with WESTEC  
 BP #5110 – Counseling  
 BP #5700 – Intercollegiate Athletics  
 BP #6100 – Delegation of Authority, Business and Fiscal Affairs  
 BP #6150 – Designation of Authorized Signatures  
 BP #6324 – Disclosure Policy for Public Debt Obligations 
 BP #7100 – Commitment to Diversity  
 BP #7110 – Delegation of Authority, Human Resources  
 BP #7130 – Compensation  
 BP #7140 – Collective Bargaining  
 BP #7210 – Academic Employees  
 BP #7345 – Catastrophic Leave Program  
 BP #7350 – Resignations  
 BP #7370 – Political Activity  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 15, 2020 
Page 3 
 
 
 BP #7510 – Domestic Partners  
 
Dr. Daniels told the Board that the above policies have been reviewed and are in compliance with current 
District practices (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 

 
A. Request for Approval – West Kern Adult Education Network (WKAEN) Joint Powers Authority 

(JPA) Funds Agreement Between West Kern Community College District and WKAEN; 7/1/20 
– 6/3/21  

  
B. Request for Approval – Strong Work Force Regional Program – Central/Mother Lode Regional 

Consortium between State Center Community College District and West Kern Community 
College District – Amendment III; 12/31/20 – 12/31/21  

  
C. Request for Ratification – California Virtual Campus – Online Educational Initiative (CVC-OEI) 

Subaward Agreement – Amendment #1 
 

D. Request for Approval – 2019/20 Audit Service Engagement with CWDL, Certified Public 
Accountants; $55,380 for District Annual Report, $6,310 for Proposition 39 Audit, and $1,000 
for Foundation Tax Return 

  
E. Request for Approval – Extension of Application Subscription Program Agreement with 

TouchNet Information Systems, Inc.; $42,415 with TouchNet Reserving Right to Annual 
Increase Not to Exceed 10% per Year; Five Years Commencing 6/1/20 – 5/31/25  

 
F. Request for Approval – 2020-2023 Property and Casualty Claims Administration Services 

Agreement; 7/1/20 – 6/30/23 
 

G. Request for Approval – Adidas – Elite Team Agreement; 7/1/20 – 6/30/24 
 

H. Ratification of the March 2020 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 

On a motion by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, Consent 
Agenda Items A – H were approved as presented (materials related to the items are attached to official 
minutes).   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
On a motion by Trustee White and seconded by Trustee Long, Employment Item A was approved by 
the following vote (Employment Item (Appendix I) is attached to official minutes): 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 15, 2020 
Page 4 
 
 
 
Yes: Dawn Cole, Emmanuel Campos, Michael Long, Billy White and Dr. Kathy Orrin 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 

1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2019/20  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2019/20 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, March 2020 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, March 2020 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, March 2020 
6. Employee Travel Report – March 2020  

 
Trustee Reports  
 
Trustee White thanked staff for being innovative in efforts to maintain active business.  
 
Trustee Orrin reported that recent feedback from a student was that the faculty had been patient and 
supportive during the transition to online learning.  
 
President Cole shared appreciation as well. She noted that the faculty and staff effort to overcome 
challenges was evident in how quickly and smoothly the campus responded to the situation.    
 
Associated Student Organization 
Whisper Lynn Null told the student elections are underway. She also stated that students feel very 
supported by the college in the difficult situation to transition all courses online.   
  
Academic Senate 
Dr. Sharyn Eveland, President of the Academic Senate, thanked the Board and Administration for the 
support of the faculty during the online transition. The AS held their first online meeting and is 
working to make the process smoother. They will continue to meet online. Many subcommittees have 
also transitioned to the online modality. Dr. Eveland commended the Distance Education 
subcommittee for their many efforts to respond the changing needs of the campus. The Academic 
Policy and Procedure subcommittee is also working to meet the changing needs of courses.   
 
Administrative Services 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 15, 2020 
Page 5 
 
 
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, reported that the department 
is working in response to the COVID-19 situation by creating a FEMA grant profile and is actively 
following news from government agencies in how to respond as a higher education institution. The 
department meets regularly via Zoom to continue business as usual. A 2020-21 tentative budget is 
being prepared for Board consideration in June; the state has pushed the May revise date out due to 
the COVID-19 issues. Mr. McMurray shared that Student Center project activity has continued onward 
and is progressing. The solar project has moved ahead of schedule due to the ability to utilize the 
parking area more openly.  
 
Student Services  
Severo Balason, Vice President of Student Services, explained that the department is checking in daily 
to continue business during the pandemic. Student registration is underway. Mr. Balason told the 
Board that he is following a possible state initiative to encourage students to maintain academic 
progress during the COVID-19 situation. He also thanked the Foundation and donors for the funds 
necessary to help eight students who were identified as in-need of assistance due to the emergency 
situation.   
 
Instruction 
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, shared that registration is underway with numbers 
low, as expected due COVID-19 uncertainty. All courses for the summer session will be held online. 
Staff have worked to obtain funding for 150 laptops from the Chancellor’s office to assist students 
without adequate resources to utilize online learning. Courses at Taft Correctional Institution have 
halted due to the closure of the facility. Faculty coaches have been implemented to assist other faculty 
to the online education model. The department is currently planning for a full fall schedule.    
 
Marketing and Community Relations 
Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community Relations, has prepared 
marketing templates to encourage student registration during the emergency situation. Ms. 
Groveman is also working with the Institutional Research department to produce an online 
newsletter to keep the campus informed on accreditation progress.  
 
Foundation  
Sheri Horn-Bunk, Executive Director of Foundation, thanked the Student Services department for 
their assistance to identify students in need of help during the COVID-19 situation. She also shared 
the many donors who have offered financial students to the College to ensure students are taken care 
of during the emergency.  
 
REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
Dr. Daniels thanked the faculty and staff for their continued support and effort to maintain student 
focus and success in response to COVID-19. She reported that staff are working diligently to prepare 
for the opening of campus. There will be adaptations once campus opens and the staff is following 
mandated steps to ensure a safe return to work. Many staff are actively participating in the TC activity 
challenge each week. In week one there were 48 participants who logged over 19,000 minutes of 
activity.   
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting April 15, 2020 
Page 6 
 
 
NEXT MEETING 
 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 13, 2020, at 5:00 p.m.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 6:43 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Emmanuel Campos, Secretary 





29 Cougar Court, Taft, CA 93268                            661-763-7700                            www.taftcollege.edu                           prepared by AP Architects

2020/21-2025/26 FACILITIES MASTER PLAN





3

A. Executive Summary 5

B. Background 7

1. Regional Data 7
2. Campus History 10
3. Campus Information 11
4. Geology and Hydrology 13

C. Planning Considerations 15

1. Educational Master Plan 15
2. Enrollment Projections 18
3. Land Use 19
4. Vehicular Circulation 20
5. Pedestrian Circulation 21
6. Campus Life 22

D. Outcomes and Solutions 23

1. Instructional Space 23
2. Non-Instructional and 

Support Space 27
3. Land Use 32
4. Vehicular Circulation 33
5. Pedestrian Circulation 34
6. Campus Life 35

E. Funding Requirements 37

F. Continuing Items 39

G. Appendix A—Existing Site Plan 41

H. Appendix B—Proposed Master Plan 43

Table of Contents





5

A. Executive Summary

West Kern Community College District is nearing the completion of a successful Capital Im-
provement Plan.  Measure A, a local Proposition 39 Bond, was passed in 2004.  It’s value was 
$39.8 million, and through leveraging funds, a total investment of over $100 million is being 
implemented at Taft College.

This plan is the next phase of growth of the campus.  As successful as the previous bond was, 
the list of needs far exceeds available funding.  A long range strategy and planning outlook 
has been completed.  After closely coordinating with the Educational Master Plan, the Col-
lege has extended the Facilities Master Plan out further.

Since a Campus Facilities Master Plan is a reflection of the academic and campus life endeav-
ors of the institution, it is based on a series of assumptions and guiding principles. The plan 
illustrates that the College’s needs go far beyond what the 2004 Measure A bond is capable of 
producing. The College will continue to seek State funding as well as donations. 

Many key indicators have been analyzed and when taken as a whole they become the Plan-
ning Considerations that drive the decision making process.  The campus community has 
been involved in the development of this Facilities Master Plan.





 

 
  

 7

B. Background

1. Regional Data

 � City of Taft—Regional Context

Taft is a city in the foothills at the southwestern edge of the San Joaquin Valley, in Kern County, Cali-
fornia. Taft is located 30 miles west-southwest of Bakersfield, at an elevation of 955 feet. The population 
was 9,327 at the 2010 census. According to the United States Census Bureau, the city has a total area of 
15.1 square miles. 

Most of the traffic traveling to Taft is along Highway 119. Highway 119 connects Bakersfield to Taft and 
also provides the connection to Taft from Interstate 5.   

Taft is situated in a major petroleum and natural gas mining region in California. A large system of oil 
pipelines and drilling surrounds the town.



8

Bakersfield 

Los Angeles 

San Francisco 

Fresno 

Sacramento 

San Diego 

Taft College 

 � College District Location in California

BackgroundFacilities Master Plan



9

 � Taft College Area

Taft College is located in the western Kern County community of Taft and unincorporated Kern County 
with a population of 17,000. The surrounding area brings the total population to about 21,000. The com-
munity is in the heart of the Midway-Sunset oilfield, one of the nation’s best producing fields. While oil 
is the leading industry, the area also is rich in agriculture, light industry, and recreation.

Taft College is located in the City of Taft. The dis-
trict contains 735 square miles and is composed 
of the Taft City, Midway, McKittrick, Elk Hills 
elementary school districts Taft Union High 
School District and the Maricopa Unified Dis-
trict. 

Wasco

Maricopa

State Route 58

TAFT COLLEGE

BAKERSFIELD

KERN COUNTY

VENTURA COUNTY

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY

SAN LUIS OBISPO

State Route 58

State Route 58

State R
oute 99

Interstate Route 5

Shafter

Arvin
Lamont

Wasco
Lost Hills

166

119

119

58
58

58

46

46

33

33

5

5

5

166

99

99

99
5

 � Regional Map

Background Facilities Master Plan



10

2. Campus History

 � History of Taft College

Taft Junior College was established August 30, 1922 as part of the Taft Union High School District. 
Classes were held on the high school campus. The school title officially became Taft College on July 1, 
1954 and in September of 1956 a separate campus opened on Emmons Park Drive adjacent to the high 
school.

The West Kern Junior College District was formed in an election on June 19, 1962, and became opera-
tive on July 1, 1963. Two years later the Maricopa Unified District was annexed to the West Kern Junior 
College District, and on July 1, 1971, the district’s name was changed to the West Kern Community 
College District.

Taft Community College is surrounded in property by a Taft Elementary School and Taft High School 
making the area a central teaching and learning hub for the community. The area also includes a Coun-
ty Library, along with coffee shops and neighborhood shopping areas. The Historic Fort to the west of 
the Campus offers the neighborhood views reminding the area of Taft’s rich history. 

The West Kern Community College District encompasses a 767-square-mile district in western Kern 
County. The Taft College campus is located at 29 Cougar Court and serves more than 2,400 full-time 
equivalent students on its campus. Campus buildings are considered excellent structures with adequate 
space provided for physical education, recreation and athletics.

BackgroundFacilities Master Plan



11

3. Campus Information

The campus was built in 1956 and originally included classrooms, a library, student union, and admin-
istrative offices, marking the first step in separating the college from the high school. A physical educa-
tion building was completed in 1956, but was converted in the Student Services Center in early 1977 to 
centralize all student personnel services in one location. The science building was completed in 1966, the 
technical arts facility a year later, and the vocational and technical education center in 1969.

Background Facilities Master Plan



12

A 36-student addition to the campus residence halls, lighted tennis courts, and a women’s softball field 
were added in 1978. Three years later a sports center designed to accommodate physical education 
classes, athletics, and community services programs was finished. An 80-student residence hall opened 
in 1983 and brought the total campus capacity to housing 200 students.

Many of the college’s occupational programs are headquartered in an off-campus training center called 
North Kern Training Center conducted by WESTEC (Westside Energy Services Training and Educa-
tion). The facility is headquarters for a nonprofit corporation established to work with the college in 
providing a variety of services to the oil industry in Kern County and the western United States. The 
Center at WESTEC expanded during 2001 when the college purchased a vacated elementary school 
north of Bakersfield. This expansion saw the college partner with Bakersfield College to provide in-
creased offerings in petroleum technology as well as the growing correctional officer training program. 

The Child Development Center was completed in April of 1991 to meet the needs of college students 
with young children, and to provide a community children’s center. In 2007 a new Child Development 
Center Facility was completed with the help of Measure A and General Obligation Bonds replacing 
many of the dated modular trailers. The Child Development Center has grown to become one of the 
largest child development centers in the region.

A 6,500-square foot dental hygiene complex that includes offices, classrooms, and a clinic was com-
pleted in 1993 when the college launched what has become one of the most highly regarded dental 
hygiene programs in the state.

BackgroundFacilities Master Plan



13

4. Geology and Hydrology

The existing campus is located on an area of local geology comprised of collapsible soil.  Due to the prox-
imity of Sandy Creek, the drainage creek along the northern area of campus, there are several issues to 
be mitigated.  These can be summarized in two main areas.  First is a low structural capacity of existing 
soil to accept structural footing loads.  Second is that any water contact with the soil decreases its load 
carrying capacity.

Differential settlement, which is uneven and unpredictable movement of random building components, 
is always present in soil conditions such as this.  This can be seen as above-normal cracking both in 

buildings and site improvements as different 
parts of building and site work settle at different 
rates and in different directions.

The only effective mitigation for these soil con-
ditions is to eliminate water intrusion to the soil.  
This is very costly and can be unattractive if not 
considered carefully.  Work done during the 
Measure A program determined campus stan-
dards in regards to special piping and drainage 
around buildings. Also completed at this time 
was the architectural development of campus 
landscaping and site improvements to contain 
water and divert what minimal irrigation water 
is done.  

Background Facilities Master Plan





15

C. Planning Considerations

1. Educational Master Plan

The Facilities Master Plan draws directly from the Educational Master Plan and the college’s integrated 
planning process.  Overall drivers are not only the Space Needs Forecast section, but also the general 
direction and fullness of campus life, together with the Taft College Vision, Mission and Values.  The 
following are general needs and recommendations that directly or indirectly relate to facilities and are 
taken straight  from the Educational Master Plan:

Priority Needs:
 ■ Better public transportation between Bakersfield and Taft.
 ■ More property for Taft College—land locked.
 ■ Explore expanding the cohort model for more programs.
 ■ Block scheduling with 2-year plan, with MW, TTh standard time blocks.
 ■ Facilities: event space, large assembly room.



16

Additional Needs:
 ■ More parking at Taft College.
 ■ Internet access / infrastructure.

Recommendations—Facilities and Infrastructure
 ■ Analyze current facilities usage for efficiency and maximize use of existing space.
 ■ Overcome lack of physical space and land:

• Explore purchasing / donation of land (off campus) to support educational programs.
• Explore concept of shared space with educational / business partners.
• Explore with business and industry, opportunities to partner on development of facilities and 

equipment to support educational programs.
 ■ Ensure Facilities and Technology Master Plans are informed by the Educational Master Plan.

The following general recommendations were generated by the Educational Master Plan and are con-
tinuously being implemented by Facilities Planning:

Lecture / Laboratory Differentiation
Some campus spaces are, by nature, multi-purpose and will be used as lecture classrooms AND 
for laboratory sections. The College should however, avoid using specialty laboratories for lecture 
classes. A wet lab, for example, should not be used for the lecture portion of a class. These labs are 
quite expensive to build and should be used as much as possible for what they were designed for. 

Quality of Academic Space
This analysis provides only a quantitative look (total square footage) at campus space in each cat-
egory. It does not consider the quality of the spaces. The design, layout and condition of the campus 
facilities are of equal importance. When updating the Taft College Facilities Master Plan, careful 
consideration should be given to these questions. 

Planning ConsiderationsFacilities Master Plan



17

For example, modular buildings being used for classrooms, laboratories and offices might not pro-
vide the ideal teaching/learning environment. These buildings should be considered for removal and 
replacement. Appropriate room sizing should be analyzed as well to ensure the most efficient use of 
the facilities. The College currently lacks a large lecture hall and adequate meeting spaces. The next 
Facilities Master Plan update should also consider room equipment, furnishings and other finishes 
that have a significant impact on student learning.

Space Inventory
Taft College conducts a full update of its Space Inventory Report annually. This is a report that is 
filed with the State Chancellor’s Office, that lists all of the campus facilities space with appropriate 
space category coding. This report is used by the Chancellor’s Office to determine if a College has 
sufficient space or has some additional needs. This determination has a major impact on awarding 
State facilities funding.

Room Utilization
The College should undertake a room utilization study to determine how efficiently its classrooms 
and laboratories are being used. This study would analyze how many hours the rooms are used 
throughout the week, as well as what percentage of the rooms’ capacity is being filled.

Planning Considerations Facilities Master Plan



18

2. Enrollment Projections

Enrollment data is not only provided by the State Chancellor’s Office Long-Range Enrollment Fore-
cast but also adjusted by locally available data.  Generally, the long-range outlook is that the college is 
growing steadily.  For the purposes of facility planning however, it is not the actual, precise target that 
is important but rather the overall trend.  It is not important that either the exact number of students 
or correct year that growth will hit but only that the college is prepared both academically and physi-
cally to respond to the need; trying to predict an actual amount and time would be impossible.  It is 
much better to expect a range of possible outcomes and be prepared to react to actual data.  Refer to 
the following chart from the Educational Master Plan to see the overall growth direction and ranges of 
possibility (Chart 1):

These enrollment projections are directly related to the campus eligibility  for future projects.  They are 
compared to the space that exists on campus to determine a ratio between existing space and needed 

space.  This is called a Capacity / Load Ratio 
and is used as a filter for possible state fund-
ing.  Numbers below 100% show that additional 
space is needed; numbers over 100% indicate an 
overbuilt condition and that no space is needed.  
Currently the campus has a need in most all cat-
egories but again, a precise snapshot is not as 
helpful as is the fact that the campus is growing.

Planning ConsiderationsFacilities Master Plan

Chart 1

 

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

19
88

19
89

19
90

19
91

19
92

19
93

19
94

19
95

19
96

19
97

19
98

19
99

20
00

20
01

20
02

20
03

20
04

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

W
SC
H

YEARS

Taft College Historical and Projected WSCH

Actual WSCH Projected WSCH Linear (Actual WSCH)



19

3. Land Use

In general terms, other than specific instructional related program data, most facility related comments 
from the Educational Master Plan are related to Land Use.  Land use comments may be split between one 
of two categories, either parking related or acquiring additional property for educational development.  

Parking is the most easily understood of the land use comments.  Any visit to Taft College will demon-
strate the need for additional parking.  Most recently, the growth of the college has spilled vehicles into 
neighboring areas.  Parking is difficult to model and predict for an adult student population such as a 
college.  Much of the flow is dependent on both duration and timing.  These can not only be problematic 
to predict but are also changing seasonally and annually.  Students are a mix of full-time and part-time 
which impacts their duration on campus as well as their arrival and departure schedules.  For example, 
many students will take only one on-campus class each semester yet will still consume a single parking 
spot; conversely a full-time student might take 15 or more units but only require the same single parking 
spot.  After taking historical data and blends into consideration, a parking forecast indicates that addi-
tional parking is required on campus.

Additional property for campus expansion of operations is also obvious.  Growth in either building 
space or physical education outdoor space cannot be accommodated within the existing campus foot-
print.  However, both of these uses are in need of additional space which also triggers increases in sup-
port space such as even more parking.

Planning Considerations Facilities Master Plan

Land Acquisition Analysis

Item (*) Name
1 Field Sports
2 Student Housing
3 Offsite Industry
4 Student Services Exp.
5 Library Expansion
6 Parking Expansion (*) Not priority list



20

4. Vehicular Circulation

Previously, Emmons Park Drive was a city through street that divided the campus longitudinally.  It has 
recently been intentionally closed and renamed Cougar Court.  It is now the main campus entrance 
from the east and opens into an institutional circle drive.  The opposite, north-west, end has been ter-
minated into a parking entrance directly from the north.  These changes have eliminated through traffic 
and made a much safer separation of vehicles and pedestrians.  Other campus uses have individual ac-
cess points from perimeter streets and drives.

On campus vehicle circulation is not available to the public.  There are portions of fire lane access drives 
that are only shared by emergency use and 
campus maintenance vehicles as well as short 
term deliveries.  There are several other specific 
parking areas that serve individual uses such as 
Child Development, Maintenance / Operation 
and student housing spaces.  

There does not yet exist any connection from 
these areas back to the central portion of the 
campus.  In fact, they are divided by a drainage 
creek that generally runs from east to south-
west along the northern portion of the cam-
pus.  Campus operation would be much more 
efficient with a vehicular connector from these 
areas back to the main portion of campus.

Planning ConsiderationsFacilities Master Plan



21

5. Pedestrian Circulation

Due to the existing geology and soil subsidence issues on campus, there is minimal green lawn spaces.  
These are traditionally the main areas on a higher education campus to designate open and free student 
surfaces.  However, due both to local and state-wide water restrictions, a drastic reduction in green 
spaces, such as lawns, is now becoming the norm.

At Taft College, pedestrian spaces take on a more prominent role in encouraging campus life.  Many 
spaces have been created in and around the campus to encourage a student friendly atmosphere.  These 

have incorporated both raised and submerged 
planters, differing heights of built improvements 
and intentional layout and development of ar-
eas that would not otherwise have been given 
the attention or the importance.  As the campus 
continues to develop, special attention should be 
given to not only continuing the existing pedes-
trian spaces but to search out additional oppor-
tunities for expansion.

Pedestrian circulation around the campus has 
well defined, accessible paths of travel to most 
areas.  Since there are several access points 
around the campus, care should be given to 
consolidating the pedestrian identity and usage 
of them.  As of now, there is not a path across 
the creek.  However, as consideration is being 
given to vehicular connections across the cam-
pus, pedestrian links should be expanded also.  
Improvements to these routes should be done at 
appropriate intervals within the overall schedule 
for campus maintenance and development.

Planning Considerations Facilities Master Plan



22

6. Campus Life

Taft College has a vibrant learning and support setting for students enrolled at the campus.  There 
is a spirited campus life enjoyed through athletics, student leadership and various student groups to 
name just a few of the many extracurricular activities available to students.  There is a higher education 
atmosphere that is felt through a balance of open and intimate spaces throughout the campus.  A major 
contributor to this feel is the fact that Taft College has residential students in on-campus housing.  This 
creates an ownership feel of the campus as well as 24 hour presence to campus life.

A main consideration when developing a Facility Master Plan is to not only maintain a campus culture 
that encourages and invites learning, but to enhance the out of classroom learning opportunities for 
students as they pursue their higher education goals.  The look and feel of the campus facilities are 
important components of the higher education environment and play a key role in complementing a 
student’s collegiate experience.

Planning ConsiderationsFacilities Master Plan



23

D. Outcomes and Solutions

1. Instructional Space

 � Vocational Center, Technology Center, Instructional Center

These purely instruction related buildings will be entirely new construction 
and respond to the needs of additional lecture and teaching laboratory spaces.  
Each project will be similar in that they will contain a mixture of classrooms, 
labs and related office and support spaces.  

‚  Representative view of planned space.



24

Their final square footage size and content will be determined by the 
funding eligibility and amount of space that the college will qualify 
for.  Initial uses will be to eliminate the last remaining temporary 
spaces that exist on campus; for example, Dental Hygiene.  The proj-
ects will be staggered in their development to allow for scoring to be 
maximized as the campus continues to grow. 

Outcomes and SolutionsFacilities Master Plan

‚  Representative views of planned spaces.



25Outcomes and Solutions Facilities Master Plan

 � Science Expansion, Community Science Center

These science-related teaching laboratory buildings will be entirely new construction 
and add space to the existing STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering, Math) pro-
grams on campus.

A key component of the Community Science Center will be public and children special 
events.  Several ideas are being considered including a planetarium or other such space.

‚  Representative views 
of planned spaces.



26

 � Offsite Industry Education Center

This project will replace and grow existing spaces that are career technology 
oriented and also provide safety training.  Currently, the programs are delivered 
in spaces that are offsite but in buildings that are not ideal for instruction.

Outcomes and SolutionsFacilities Master Plan

‚  Representative views of planned spaces.



27Outcomes and Solutions Facilities Master Plan

2. Non-Instruction and Support Space

 � Student Housing

This project will replace the existing student housing spaces at an off-
site location adjacent to the campus.  Parking will be added to support 
the housing units and circulation connecting back to the campus will 
be strengthened.   The facility will be sensitive to the existing residential 
neighborhood.

‚  Representative views of planned spaces.



28

 � Child Development Center:

This project will replace the last remaining temporary facilities at the existing Child Development Cen-
ter (CDC).  In 2007, approximately half of the temporary buildings were replaced with the initial con-
struction of the main permanent building and related playground outdoor space. 

Outcomes and SolutionsFacilities Master Plan

‚  Photos from existing TC Child Development Center.



29

 � Student Services Expansion

This project will expand the existing Student Services spaces on campus.  The first phase of Student Ser-
vices consolidated and centralized the various programs into the first floor of the main building.  Con-
tinued growth of the campus has increased the programs far beyond the original solutions.  This project 
will either consolidate programs into the entire main building and relocate other uses elsewhere or move 
Student Services out of the main building into their own space.

Outcomes and Solutions Facilities Master Plan

‚  Photos from existing TC Student Services.



30

 � Library Expansion

This project will expand the existing Library spaces on campus. As one of the early 
Measure A projects, Library functions were consolidated into the east addition of 
the Main Building.  Being a state funded project meant that the Library size was 
limited to a specific capacity.  Continued growth of the campus has increased the 
programs far beyond the original solutions.  This project will either consolidate 
programs into the remainder of the main building and relocate other uses else-
where or move Library out of the main building into its own space.

Outcomes and SolutionsFacilities Master Plan

‚  Photos from existing TC Library.



31Outcomes and Solutions Facilities Master Plan

 � Physical Education Building and Field Sports Complex:

This project will centralize the entire Physical Education program to one 
complex at an unidentified location.  It will provide full field sports access 
and a replacement Gymnasium / Locker Room / Wellness / Fitness building 
at a single location.

‚  Representative views of planned spaces.



32

3. Land Use

Additional parking is proposed at various locations around the campus as development increases.  Off-
site parking is even proposed to assist with peak times.  Parking is included with each development to 
mitigate traffic and vehicular circulation.

There will likely be several different solutions to the acquisition of property for various expansion proj-
ects.  Property close to the campus is preferred for some uses while other distinct uses may be provided 
by being further away.  It is proposed that Physical Education programs be centralized but it is not 
expected to remain necessarily adjacent to the campus; due to the large amount of acreage required.

Outcomes and SolutionsFacilities Master Plan

Land Acquisition Analysis

Item (*) Name
Acres Count EA Size in SF

Required Size Calculated size Parking Building Parking Improvement Landscape Misc

1 Field Sports 20-35 23.3 300  32,000  300,000  540,600  130,680  10,000 
2 Student Housing 4-8 4.3 130  24,000  130,000  15,000  12,000  8,000 
3 Offsite Industry 10-15 9.3 192  42,000  192,000  150,680  12,000  8,000 
4 Student Services Exp. 3-4 2.6 75  15,000  75,000  12,000  8,000  5,000 
5 Library Expansion 3-4 2.8 80  17,500  80,000  12,000  8,000  5,000 
6 Parking Expansion 6-10 6.2 250  -    250,000  -    9,000  10,000 

(*) Not priority list



33Outcomes and Solutions Facilities Master Plan

4. Vehicular Circulation

Much of the improvements to vehicular circulation have been completed.  However, a major connec-
tor needs to be added to the campus which takes the form of bridges over the creek.  If you refer to  the 
Master Plan it will become apparent that there are three additional bridge connectors across the creek 
and a replacement of the one existing bridge.  These will be required to withstand the loading of emer-
gency vehicles and while not all of them are proposed to be for public access, they all require the same 
planning.  These bridges and related traffic improvements will enable the campus to become much more 
integrated, rather than the separate areas that exist now.

There will also need to be atten-
tion to the flow of traffic and ve-
hicles to and from various offsite 
locations.  One Educational Mas-
ter Plan recommendation was to 
increase public transportation.  
Obviously this recommendation is 
beyond the scope of this Facilities 
Master Plan; however, it will have 
impacts to the final solutions to 
several of these vehicular circula-
tion concerns.



34

5. Pedestrian Circulation

The Master Plan features pedestrian friendly paths of travel through a hierarchy of walkways and de-
fined outdoor spaces throughout the campus.

Vehicular circulation remains in parking areas along the campus perimeter as much as possible and 
allows pedestrians to filter into the campus core.  It is important for these paths to provide direct acces-
sibility for pedestrians to primary destinations and focal points on campus.  

A variety of pedestrian walks within the developed campus are strategically located and sized to provide 
students and staff with a direct connection between buildings.  

Materials should be considered when constructing accessible pedestrian paths of travel.  The Master 
Plan reflects concrete walks throughout the 
campus; however, the use of natural-colored 
paver bricks, decomposed granite and/or 
textured concrete may contribute to the pe-
destrian feel as well.  Paths also assist with 
mitigating geology and soil subsidence is-
sues and create numerous opportunities for 
beautification.

Vehicular paths should be constructed with 
a different material, such as asphalt paving, 
to differentiate their use.  

By designating a new fire lane along the 
south and adding a bridge to Maintenance / 
Operations and isolating all vehicular traffic 
outside of the developed campus, the Master 
Plan establishes a clear separation between 
pedestrian and vehicular circulation.

6. Campus Life

The Master Plan is driven by the student experience.  Working with the existing campus landscape, the strategic positioning of the proposed 
built environment and the relationship to outdoor spaces around them support the College’s vision of providing students with a vibrant learn-
ing environment.  

There are numerous student friendly spaces built into the new layout.  There are courtyard spaces both north and south of the new buildings 
designed as A and B and connector spaces between them and new spaces in front of the Main Building.  There are proposed expansions of the 
existing courtyard spaces on campus, 

Each built project in the Master Plan incorporates these opportunities in and around the immediate zone of development.  It is especially im-
portant to include what we are calling campus life into the planning of the Student Housing plan.  

Outcomes and SolutionsFacilities Master Plan



35Outcomes and Solutions Facilities Master Plan

6. Campus Life

The Master Plan is driven by the student experience.  Working with the existing campus landscape, the strategic positioning of the proposed 
built environment and the relationship to outdoor spaces around them support the College’s vision of providing students with a vibrant learn-
ing environment.  

There are numerous student friendly spaces built into the new layout.  There are courtyard spaces both north and south of the new buildings 
designed as A and B and connector spaces between them and new spaces in front of the Main Building.  There are proposed expansions of the 
existing courtyard spaces on campus, 

Each built project in the Master Plan incorporates these opportunities in and around the immediate zone of development.  It is especially im-
portant to include what we are calling campus life into the planning of the Student Housing plan.  

 The relocation of Student Housing away  
from the campus core will have impacts 
on the campus life element. The housing 
site(s) will need to be sensitive to establish-
ing their own campus life areas.

The new Physical Education offsite loca-
tion will be farther away from campus, 
therefore it will require its own identity 
and attention to foster campus life.





 

 
  

 37

E. Funding Requirements

A majority of the proposed projects in the Facilities Master Plan are eligible for state funding through 
the Capital Outlay Program.  This program assists community college districts by providing state fund-
ing for major capital projects, such as new construction or facility modernizations.  The District is 
expected to contribute a share of the cost for each project.  The projects included in the Master Plan are 
sized (in building area) and  phased to achieve the highest scores when ranked by the State Chancellor’s 
Office for funding eligibility.  Annual adjustments in scope and phasing should be expected to maintain 
scoring and eligibility.

Current Master Plan projects that are not eligible for state funding are Student Housing related projects.

Taft College does not currently have the funding resources required to implement the Master Plan and 
must identify additional funding sources.





39

F. Continuing Items

Items expected to revisit and develop as opportunities arise:

 ■ Land usage and acquiring additional property
 ■ Creek improvements and mitigation
 ■ Scheduled maintenance of existing resources
 ■ Funding sources for local contribution match





 

 
  

 41

G. Appendix A

Existing Site Plan





43

H. Appendix B

Proposed Site Plan

































































































































  BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

 
Date: April 17, 2020 
 
Submitted by:  Heather del Rosario, Vice President, Human Resources   
  
Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President 

Subject: Request for Approval    

              

Board Meeting Date:  May 13, 2020 
 

Title of Board Item:         

Four-Day Summer Workweek Policy 
 
Background:                      
The District would like to continue its practice to implement a ten hour – four day summer 
workweek policy for all District faculty and staff in departments that are able to participate.  
This schedule would be effective from date of campus reopening through Thursday, August 13, 
2020.  The attached policy outlines the details of the change in the Districtwide work schedules 
during this time period.  The attached policy also serves as a qualified alternative work 
schedule under the Classified Bargaining Agreement and under the Education Code.  Any 
classified employees working the ten hour – four day work schedule will not incur overtime for 
the standard overtime work schedule during this time period. 
 
Terms (if applicable):  
N/A 
 
Expense (if applicable): 
N/A 
 
Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable): 
N/A 
 
 
 
 
Approved: _________________________________________________ 

 Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President 
 
 

  



 
Four-Day Summer Workweek Policy* 

(Campus Reopening - August 13, 2020) 

The four-day workweek will begin as of the date of campus reopening and end 
August 13, 2020. All departments on the four-day week will remain open Monday 
through Thursday from 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. continuously during that period. The 
following procedures will remain in effect for this time period: 

1. A 30-minute ON CAMPUS lunch break will be part of the 10-hour working 
day unless arrangements are made with the appropriate Supervising 
Administrator. The Supervising Administrator shall notify the 
Superintendent/ President of such arrangements. 

a. A classified employee will be paid for a 10 hour work day, which includes a 30-
minute ON CAMPUS lunch break. If a classified employee receives approval to 
take an OFF CAMPUS lunch break, this off campus lunch break would need to be 
taken in addition to the 10 hour ON CAMPUS work day. 

2. It shall be the responsibility of the Supervising Administrator for the 
implementation of the 40-hour work time of all employees in their areas. 

3. Any loss of time by employees will be deducted from the appropriate paid leave 
category. 

4. Any excused time must have prior approval from the appropriate Supervising 
Administrator. 

5. Personnel whose work assignment is less than 40 hours, or time assigned other than 
7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. are to arrange their schedule with the appropriate 

Supervising Administrator. 

6. Those departments whose work schedule is better met by remaining on the 5-day 
week may do so with approval from the President. 

Approved by the Board of Trustees:    

 

*Dates subject to change to be consistent with the 2020/21 Academic Calendar and 
any related operating restriction due to Covid-19.  



 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-20 through 30-April-20 FY 19-20 
78047354 04/01/2020  A002000164Imprint                       I0061669        19635900  31000   423     4310    69100          180.79 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           80.98 
78047355 04/01/2020  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0061698        17133     11000   431     5631    65100          625.00 
78047356 04/01/2020  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0061695        FEB '20   12560   223     5860    09565           55.00 
78047357 04/01/2020  A00200064B & B Surplus                  I0061690        39094     12560   223     4311    09565           87.95 
78047358 04/01/2020  A00290343Bauer, Amanda M.               I0061682        032820    11000   421     4318    67200           40.78 
78047359 04/01/2020  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0061660        APR 20    12560   223     5610    09565        3,500.00 
78047360 04/01/2020  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0061653        031920    31000   423     5840    69100          134.97 
78047361 04/01/2020  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0061665        12922     39000   314     4316    64991          193.39 
78047362 04/01/2020  A00216745Bunk, Gary A.                  I0061701        030520    12560   223     4311    09565           51.90 
78047363 04/01/2020  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0061649        548236    11000   113     4318    00000           70.29 
78047364 04/01/2020  A00200161CDW-G                          I0061630        XDX0363   11000   113     4312    67801           85.80 
                                                             I0061631        XDN9046   11000   209     4310    17018           84.17 
78047365 04/01/2020  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0061704        1052233   11000   431     4310    65300        2,912.69 
                                                             I0061705        1052244   35000   360     4310    67701          205.92 
78047366 04/01/2020  A00200181City of Taft                   I0061670        04-01-20  31000   423     5850    69100           96.81 
78047367 04/01/2020  A00200181City of Taft                   I0061676        04.01.20  39000   314     5850    64991          485.99 
78047368 04/01/2020  A00296558Clubessential LLC              I0061684        SI-33960  12582   301     5645    67800        3,450.00 
78047369 04/01/2020  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0061685        030820    11000   431     5850    65500           32.20 
78047370 04/01/2020  A00289075Cranium Cafe, LLC              I0061639        1237      12582   301     5642    67800        6,336.00 
78047371 04/01/2020  A00200225Darling International (Fresn   I0061697        10964444  32000   422     5850    69400           75.00 
78047372 04/01/2020  A00200228Dave's Glass Shop              I0061706        9436      11000   432     5632    67703           55.00 
78047373 04/01/2020  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0061679        69956190  32000   422     4410    69400           47.93 
78047374 04/01/2020  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0061709        CATAF460  11000   431     4310    65300          282.88 
78047375 04/01/2020  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0061654        6-963-22  11000   401     5940    67705           30.36 
78047376 04/01/2020  A00200323Flinn Scientific, Inc.         I0061663        2462618   11000   209     4311    19051          875.66 
78047377 04/01/2020  A00280401Flowers Baking Co of Henders   I0061658        20711450  32000   422     4410    69400           32.70 
78047378 04/01/2020  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0061632        2280396   11000   209     4311    04012           59.42 
                                                             I0061661        2277411   11000   209     4311    04012          321.18 
                                                             I0061699        2283380   11000   209     4311    04012           76.09 
78047379 04/01/2020  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0061673        74769490  11000   205     4311    12042          302.23 
                                                             I0061674        74770195  12651   205     4311    12042          773.97 
                                                             I0061675        75057053  12650   205     6412    12042        1,067.14 
78047380 04/01/2020  A00302718Husch Blackwell LLP            I0061644        2827670   12582   301     5645    67800        6,000.00 
78047381 04/01/2020  A00288606Involvio, LLC                  I0061643        INV-1017  12563   319     5641    64900       12,700.00 
78047382 04/01/2020  A00200680J & L Locksmithing             I0061635        016120    11000   421     4312    67200          321.75 
                                                                                       39000   314     4310    64991           19.31 
                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700           19.31 
                                                                                       35819   357     5632    69700           67.00 
78047383 04/01/2020  A00279376Johnston, Austin C.            I0061628        A1313     39000   314     5990    64991           20.00 
78047384 04/01/2020  A00200806Kern Gardening Service         I0061689        30648     12560   223     5633    09565          200.00 
                                                             I0061696        30558     12560   223     5633    09565          200.00 
78047385 04/01/2020  A00300405Markovits, Aaron               I0061647        030520    39000   314     4310    64991           37.10 
                                                             I0061648        030820    39000   314     4310    64991           44.36 
78047386 04/01/2020  A00266215Monoprice Inc.                 I0061638        19892678  12060   113     6415    67801           94.67 
78047387 04/01/2020  A00200502Orange Belt Stages             I0061681        121685    11000   352     5750    69610        1,250.00 
78047388 04/01/2020  A00200505OT Cookhouse & Saloon          I0061707        D-50-TCP  12560   223     5516    60103        1,000.00 
78047389 04/01/2020  A00288637Otis Elevator Company          I0061708        SJB05744  11000   431     5641    65100          649.92 
78047390 04/01/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0061652        031520    31000   423     5830    69100            8.12 
                                                                                       31000   423     5820    69100          492.16 
78047391 04/01/2020  A00200516Patterson Dental Supply, Inc   I0061667        30037694  11000   205     4311    12042          438.36 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-20 through 30-April-20 FY 19-20 
78047392 04/01/2020  A00270674Public Agency Law Group        I0061646        031520    11000   401     5430    67200        1,050.60 
                                                                                       42350   000     5430    71003          648.90 
78047393 04/01/2020  A00292796Safe 1 Credit Union            I0061651        43770313  31000   423     5910    69100           18.58 
78047394 04/01/2020  A00202968San Joaquin Chemicals, Inc.    I0061688        130738    11000   431     5641    65100        1,175.00 
78047395 04/01/2020  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0061641        23981     31000   423     4310    69100        1,400.00 
78047396 04/01/2020  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0061640        031320    31000   423     4321    69100           33.42 
78047397 04/01/2020  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0061645        03/05/20  11000   301     5810    64500          151.08 
78047398 04/01/2020  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0061650        03-05-20  11000   113     4310    67801           58.60 
78047399 04/01/2020  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0061672        03.05.20  11000   205     5641    12042          161.48 
78047400 04/01/2020  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0061693        022820    11000   223     4410    60103           30.99 
78047401 04/01/2020  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0061629        R-001761  11000   205     5641    12042          117.75 
                                                                                       11000   113     5641    67801          605.10 
                                                             I0061671        R-001789  31000   423     5880    69100           59.34 
78047402 04/01/2020  A00200400Stinson's                      I0061637        923568-0  11000   302     4318    64500            0.01 
                                                                                       11000   302     4318    64500          131.10 
78047403 04/01/2020  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0061668        27913648  32000   422     4410    69400        4,082.06 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        2,110.60 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          118.56 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            4.70 
                                                             I0061692        27913802  32000   422     4410    69400            0.01 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.01 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          698.11 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           68.33 
78047404 04/01/2020  A00200423Taft City School District      I0061687        20-095    39000   314     5632    64991          172.50 
                                                                                       39000   314     4310    64991        1,585.05 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    67703           98.50 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    67703        2,451.40 
                                                                                       11000   432     5850    67703           10.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          310.50 
78047405 04/01/2020  A00200425Taft College                   I0061666        020320    31000   423     7130    69100        2,190.00 
78047406 04/01/2020  A00200425Taft College                   I0061678        030920    31000   423     7130    69100          270.00 
78047407 04/01/2020  A00200425Taft College                   I0061680        021020    31000   423     7130    69100          840.00 
78047408 04/01/2020  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0061657        031320    11000   352     5750    69617        3,338.20 
                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69613        2,994.93 
                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69613          330.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69612        3,864.44 
                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69612          330.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69615        3,361.40 
                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69615          345.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69616        5,738.28 
                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69616          220.00 
                                                             I0061664        031720    11000   000     7211    00000          132.00 
78047409 04/01/2020  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0061633        3081      11000   207     4310    49999           19.55 
78047410 04/01/2020  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0061659        5902      11000   223     4310    60103            6.27 
78047411 04/01/2020  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0061677        6080      12573   353     7604    73200           19.55 
78047412 04/01/2020  A00312691TC State Financial Aid Clear   I0061686        031720    12573   353     7601    73200          270.00 
78047413 04/01/2020  A00316497Terry Bedford Concrete Const   I0061683        8448-01   11000   431     5633    65500        5,840.00 
78047414 04/01/2020  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0061636        423275    11000   431     4310    65100          275.68 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65300            2.99 
                                                                                       11000   431     4312    65500           26.29 
                                                                                       11000   431     4312    65500           66.46 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-20 through 30-April-20 FY 19-20 
                                                                                       35827   357     4310    69700          136.83 
78047415 04/01/2020  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0061655        40941306  12560   223     5612    60103          243.25 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          243.25 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          243.25 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          243.25 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          243.25 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500          121.62 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          121.62 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          243.25 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          243.25 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           36.49 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           36.49 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200          170.27 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          243.25 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          243.25 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           81.08 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           81.08 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           81.08 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          243.25 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          109.45 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.32 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          109.44 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          243.25 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           60.81 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           60.81 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           60.81 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           60.81 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          243.25 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          243.25 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          243.25 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          243.25 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          153.59 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           55.75 
78047416 04/01/2020  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0061691        4067488   32000   422     4410    69400        1,716.40 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          130.30 
78047417 04/01/2020  A00202272VWR International              I0061642        80892322  11000   209     4311    04011          163.77 
                                                             I0061662        80893752  11000   209     4311    19051          148.98 
78047418 04/01/2020  A00294733West Kern Adult Education Ne   I0061703        03262020  12603   125     7410    73100       69,386.00 
78047419 04/01/2020  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0061694        021920    12560   223     5810    09565           68.00 
78047420 04/01/2020  A00200356West Side Recreation & Park    I0061634        272020-1  11000   212     4310    61100           32.18 
78047421 04/01/2020  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0061656        80297969  11000   352     4310    69610           36.52 
                                                             I0061700        80297971  12560   223     4311    09565          323.84 
78047422 04/01/2020  A00308504Wright Express FSC             I0061702        64494086  11000   432     4316    67703        1,231.11 
78047423 04/02/2020  A00307639Acosta, Genesis                S0049203                  11000           9526                   104.90 
78047424 04/02/2020  A00298617Barcelona, Madison M.          S0049202                  11000           9526                 1,323.32 
78047425 04/02/2020  A00303785Bartolomei, Drew C.            S0049201                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78047426 04/02/2020  A00300204Brear, Lachlan R.              S0049147                  11000           9526                 1,429.72 
78047427 04/02/2020  A00295160Callan, Moriah C.              S0049148                  11000           9526                 1,527.90 
78047428 04/02/2020  A00308759Carter, Darrell D.             S0049149                  11000           9526                 1,429.72 
78047429 04/02/2020  A00305367Carvajal, Samantha             S0049150                  11000           9526                 1,259.90 
78047430 04/02/2020  A00306948Casas, Vanessa                 S0049151                  11000           9526                 1,527.90 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-20 through 30-April-20 FY 19-20 
78047431 04/02/2020  A00300526Cortez, Nikolas A.             S0049152                  11000           9526                   454.72 
78047432 04/02/2020  A00259691Crane, Amber 'Alex' D.         S0049153                  11000           9526                    92.00 
78047433 04/02/2020  A00297960Cruz, Aileen G.                S0049154                  11000           9526                 1,315.76 
78047434 04/02/2020  A00309583Deverill, Brody M.             S0049155                  11000           9526                 1,429.72 
78047435 04/02/2020  A00309907Dorrance, Tyren T.             S0049156                  11000           9526                 1,429.72 
78047436 04/02/2020  A00308829Dunn, Ayanna L.                S0049157                  11000           9526                    50.00 
78047437 04/02/2020  A00301912Eldred, Jordan B.              S0049158                  11000           9526                   484.72 
78047438 04/02/2020  A00311662Fish, Cameron J.               S0049159                  11000           9526                 1,429.72 
78047439 04/02/2020  A00304673Furukawa, Devan S.             S0049160                  11000           9526                   164.11 
78047440 04/02/2020  A00296806Gandara, Uriel                 S0049161                  11000           9526                 1,527.90 
78047441 04/02/2020  A00310088Garcia Cruz, Juliet            S0049162                  11000           9526                 1,527.90 
78047442 04/02/2020  A00309342Girard, Colton G.              S0049163                  11000           9526                 1,429.72 
78047443 04/02/2020  A00307045Gomez Parra, Salvador          S0049164                  11000           9526                 1,429.72 
78047444 04/02/2020  A00307575Hankins, Myron R.              S0049165                  11000           9526                 1,527.90 
78047445 04/02/2020  A00300095Hartnett, Lydia C.             S0049166                  11000           9526                   322.00 
78047446 04/02/2020  A00308476Hernandez, Joseph C.           S0049167                  11000           9526                 1,429.72 
78047447 04/02/2020  A00309278Holmes, Damien P.              S0049168                  11000           9526                   100.72 
78047448 04/02/2020  A00294402Keith, Cody K.                 S0049169                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78047449 04/02/2020  A00288061Lucas, Estefania C.            S0049170                  11000           9526                 1,527.90 
78047450 04/02/2020  A00302481Martin Gonzalez, Sara          S0049204                  11000           9526                 1,527.90 
78047451 04/02/2020  A00307586Mcafee, Joshua C.              S0049172                  11000           9526                    41.99 
78047452 04/02/2020  A00313283Mendez, Norma C.               S0049173                  11000           9526                 1,527.90 
78047453 04/02/2020  A00306807Meza, Joel E.                  S0049174                  11000           9526                 1,527.90 
78047454 04/02/2020  A00307557Mireles, Isaias                S0049175                  11000           9526                   120.90 
78047455 04/02/2020  A00283198Montoya, Irving A.             S0049176                  11000           9526                 1,302.44 
78047456 04/02/2020  A00295074Morris, Breana J.              S0049177                  11000           9526                 1,527.90 
78047457 04/02/2020  A00309617Munger, Benjamin D.            S0049178                  11000           9526                 1,429.72 
78047458 04/02/2020  A00308066Niutupuivaha, Janae T.         S0049179                  11000           9526                   200.74 
78047459 04/02/2020  A00308106Nkwonta, Marycynthia O.        S0049180                  11000           9526                 1,527.90 
78047460 04/02/2020  A00310556Parra, Andres                  S0049181                  11000           9526                    19.72 
78047461 04/02/2020  A00307862Passmore, Luke A.              S0049182                  11000           9526                 1,429.72 
78047462 04/02/2020  A00309344Pau-De Santos, Lauren K.       S0049183                  11000           9526                 1,527.90 
78047463 04/02/2020  A00297760Phumphrey, Anaeja D.           S0049184                  11000           9526                 1,519.95 
78047464 04/02/2020  A00307743Ramirez, Elvia                 S0049185                  11000           9526                 1,527.90 
78047465 04/02/2020  A00309621Rein, Nicholas A.              S0049186                  11000           9526                 1,429.72 
78047466 04/02/2020  A00307891Rico, Jose A.                  S0049187                  11000           9526                 1,527.90 
78047467 04/02/2020  A00291628Rodriguez, Juan C.             S0049188                  11000           9526                   168.72 
78047468 04/02/2020  A00313186Samaniego, Juacim-Bruno C.     S0049189                  11000           9526                   225.72 
78047469 04/02/2020  A00304175Scott, Shannon E.              S0049190                  11000           9526                 1,527.90 
78047470 04/02/2020  A00294604Selleck, Michael S.            S0049191                  11000           9526                 1,429.72 
78047471 04/02/2020  A00309506Slawter, Alyson E.             S0049192                  11000           9526                   109.90 
78047472 04/02/2020  A00308488Steen, Josiah                  S0049193                  11000           9526                   783.22 
78047473 04/02/2020  A00298507Valentin, Jaime A.             S0049194                  11000           9526                   120.53 
78047474 04/02/2020  A00304862Vazquez, Joshua J.             S0049195                  11000           9526                    95.72 
78047475 04/02/2020  A00308843Vazquez, Marc A.               S0049196                  11000           9526                 1,527.90 
78047476 04/02/2020  A00297731Walker, Daijahnae R.           S0049197                  11000           9526                 1,527.90 
78047477 04/02/2020  A00310479Washburn, Samantha A.          S0049198                  11000           9526                 1,420.90 
78047478 04/02/2020  A00301274Wilson, Brady A.               S0049199                  11000           9526                 1,429.72 
78047479 04/02/2020  A00312927Yamazaki, Genta                S0049200                  11000           9526                 1,429.72 
78047480 04/02/2020  A00305515Zavala, Krystal                S0049171                  11000           9526                    63.65 
78047481 04/09/2020  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0061748        0111035   11000   207     5990    49999           34.50 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-20 through 30-April-20 FY 19-20 
78047482 04/09/2020  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0061745        17769103  32000   422     4410    69400           17.45 
                                                             I0061771        17768903  39000   314     4311    64991          105.43 
78047483 04/09/2020  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0061774        41609088  11000   113     5644    67801          676.84 
78047484 04/09/2020  A00200043American Express               I0061783        11005032  11000   000     7211    00000        6,619.43 
78047485 04/09/2020  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0061730        0037084   11000   401     5430    67200        1,584.72 
78047486 04/09/2020  A00200052AP Architects                  I0061747        11677     42350   000     5510    71003       15,614.58 
                                                                                       11000   401     5510    71004          812.50 
78047487 04/09/2020  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0061724        031820    39000   314     5840    64991          208.53 
78047488 04/09/2020  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0061778        MAR 20    39000   314     5860    64991          150.00 
78047489 04/09/2020  A00075823Binkley, Everett L.            I0061779        MAY 20    39000   314     5610    64991        1,746.00 
78047490 04/09/2020  A00200105Brandco                        I0061752        22572     11000   431     4320    65100           11.42 
78047491 04/09/2020  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0061761        040220    35819   357     5890    69700          112.02 
78047492 04/09/2020  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0061772        040420    12560   223     5645    09565          311.93 
78047493 04/09/2020  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0061758        13541     39000   314     4316    64991           37.01 
78047494 04/09/2020  A00200112BSK & Associates, Inc.         I0061746        0090190   11000   401     5510    71002       11,713.32 
78047495 04/09/2020  A00257716Capitol Public Finance Group   I0061742        2020-179  11000   401     5510    67200        2,925.00 
78047496 04/09/2020  A00200161CDW-G                          I0061763        XKD0788   11000   431     6415    65100          287.79 
78047497 04/09/2020  A00200168Central Valley Occupational    I0061716        00237621  11000   411     5985    67300          165.00 
                                                                                       11000   411     5990    67300           40.00 
                                                                                       33428   310     5985    69200           90.00 
                                                                                       33528   310     5985    69200           90.00 
78047498 04/09/2020  A00317397Courtyard Pasadena             I0061776        92262326  12904   223     5710    60103          539.12 
78047499 04/09/2020  A00315136Daniel Burke, Marriage and F   I0060775        120219    39000   314     5510    64991        1,260.00 
78047500 04/09/2020  A00200238Department of Justice          I0061721        431063    12573   353     5985    64600           81.00 
                                                                                       32000   422     5985    69400           96.00 
                                                                                       12495   319     5985    61900          112.00 
                                                                                       11000   209     5985    04011           64.00 
                                                                                       11000   210     5985    20014           16.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    60100          128.00 
                                                                                       11000   209     5985    17018           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    65300           64.00 
                                                                                       11000   210     5985    13052           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   208     5985    15010           32.00 
78047501 04/09/2020  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0061780        MAY 20    39000   314     5610    64991        3,388.00 
78047502 04/09/2020  A00200279Educational Testing Service    I0061727        HS000000  11000   306     4310    49306          290.00 
78047503 04/09/2020  A00200311Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.     I0061749        8308403   11000   431     4317    65100        1,186.61 
78047504 04/09/2020  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0061725        13580322  31000   423     5840    69100           56.30 
78047505 04/09/2020  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0061765        77000328  11000   431     5840    65700        1,007.12 
78047506 04/09/2020  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0061766        032820    11000   431     5840    65700          883.63 
78047507 04/09/2020  A00234624Garcia Roofing, Inc.           I0061710        789372    12050   431     5631    65100        4,685.00 
78047508 04/09/2020  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0061751        2289233   11000   209     4311    04012          185.16 
78047509 04/09/2020  A00280910Independent Living Center of   I0061723        5993      39000   314     4310    64991          130.00 
78047510 04/09/2020  A00200704Karwoski, John                 I0061743        APR 20    42350   000     5510    71002       10,920.00 
78047511 04/09/2020  A00200806Kern Gardening Service         I0061744        30741     12560   223     5633    09565          200.00 
78047512 04/09/2020  A00258702Martinson, Larry               I0061784        312020.   11000   358     4310    62100        8,733.75 
78047513 04/09/2020  A00200795NASFAA                         I0061722        80266-20  12000   353     5210    64600        1,723.00 
78047514 04/09/2020  A00308503Newton Software, Inc.          I0061713        INV00024  12571   411     5985    67300          333.00 
78047515 04/09/2020  A00271462OCLC, Inc.                     I0061773        10000168  12477   203     5643    61200          613.30 
78047516 04/09/2020  A00200498Office Depot                   I0061718        44163547  11000   411     4310    67300           85.37 
                                                             I0061731        46300182  11000   209     4313    17016          153.37 
78047516 04/09/2020  A00200498Office Depot                   I0061732        46131304  11000   224     4311    60200          363.22 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-20 through 30-April-20 FY 19-20 
                                                             I0061733        46126572  11000   224     4310    60200          629.65 
                                                             I0061734        45884261  11000   205     4310    12042          170.30 
                                                             I0061735        46062939  11000   210     4310    20014           62.99 
                                                             I0061736        46059855  11000   353     4310    64600          129.63 
                                                             I0061737        46054715  11000   401     4310    67200           58.28 
                                                             I0061738        45815344  11000   210     4310    13052           36.63 
                                                             I0061739        45805747  12562   223     4311    60103           50.19 
                                                             I0061740        45802146  11000   431     4310    65100           90.35 
                                                             I0061741        45725419  11000   209     4310    04013           59.06 
78047517 04/09/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0061764        040120    11000   431     5830    65700       15,017.51 
78047518 04/09/2020  A00300816Palomar Community College Di   I0061777        0001238   12904   223     5710    60103          325.00 
78047519 04/09/2020  A00317367Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.     I0061719        N8201300  11000   411     5950    67300        1,063.62 
78047520 04/09/2020  A00200491SISC I                         I0061717        20170243  11000   113     2180    67800        5,303.40 
78047521 04/09/2020  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0061714        032620    11000   209     4310    49999           70.88 
78047522 04/09/2020  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0061726        031920    11000   306     4310    49306           63.89 
78047523 04/09/2020  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0061729        032720    11000   223     4410    60103           51.41 
78047524 04/09/2020  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0061770        R-001740  33428   310     5880    69200           50.46 
78047524 04/09/2020  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0061770        R-001740  33528   310     5880    69200           50.46 
                                                                                       33588   310     5880    69200           50.46 
78047525 04/09/2020  A00200400Stinson's                      I0061754        926206-0  11000   209     4318    04011          115.21 
                                                             I0061756        923568-2  11000   302     4318    64500          140.06 
                                                             I0061757        920281-3  12000   311     4318    64200            0.01 
                                                                                       12000   311     4318    64200            0.01 
                                                                                       12000   311     4318    64200            0.01 
                                                                                       12000   311     4318    64200          131.08 
78047526 04/09/2020  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0061767        27912361  33429   310     4410    69250        2,483.22 
78047527 04/09/2020  A00200421Tacony Corporation             I0060798        872863    11000   431     6412    65300          576.84 
78047528 04/09/2020  A00200423Taft City School District      I0061712        20-111    11000   432     4312    67703          127.82 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          138.00 
                                                                                       35827   357     4310    69700          133.66 
                                                                                       35827   357     5632    69700          172.50 
78047529 04/09/2020  A00256341Terminix                       I0061755        39532141  33428   310     5860    69200          153.66 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200          153.67 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200          153.67 
                                                             I0061769        39446349  33428   310     5860    69200          153.66 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200          153.67 
78047529 04/09/2020  A00256341Terminix                       I0061769        39446349  33588   310     5860    69200          153.67 
78047530 04/09/2020  A00309285The Home Depot Pro             I0061711        53970165  11000   431     4310    65100          341.91 
78047531 04/09/2020  A00302722Time Warner Cable              I0061759        040120    35819   357     5890    69700          820.00 
                                                                                       35814   357     5890    69700          894.02 
78047532 04/09/2020  A00302722Time Warner Cable              I0061760        04/01/20  35827   357     5890    69700        1,052.60 
78047533 04/09/2020  A00313898TimeClock Plus, LLC            I0061715        532726    11000   411     5641    67300          720.00 
78047534 04/09/2020  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0061768        3809518   33429   310     4410    69250        1,917.37 
78047535 04/09/2020  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0061753        98512790  11000   113     5840    67801           76.02 
                                                                                       12551   353     6415    64600           38.01 
78047536 04/09/2020  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0061775        98512819  11000   431     5840    65100           81.99 
78047537 04/09/2020  A00200433Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.    I0061720        030420    39000   314     5980    64991           99.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5980    69610           99.00 
                                                                                       11000   411     5985    67300           80.00 
78047538 04/09/2020  A00271491Watkins, Sherrie D.            I0061782        MAY 20    39000   314     5610    64991        1,310.00 
78047539 04/09/2020  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0061728        03U00021  39000   314     5850    64991           97.53 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-20 through 30-April-20 FY 19-20 
78047539 04/09/2020  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0061762        03X00366  11000   431     5850    65100          170.38 
78047540 04/09/2020  A00073955White, Brian L.                I0061781        MAY 20    39000   314     5610    64991        1,400.00 
78047541 04/09/2020  A00308077Zimmermann, Stacie L.          S0049146                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78047542 04/28/2020  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0061817        16364     11000   431     4310    65100           42.90 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65500          512.55 
78047543 04/28/2020  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0061794        MAY 20    11000   412     3350    59100       15,069.45 
78047544 04/28/2020  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0061829        0037197   11000   113     5510    67801        4,600.00 
78047545 04/28/2020  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0061825        MAY 20    12560   223     5610    09565        3,500.00 
78047546 04/28/2020  A00200105Brandco                        I0060810        22334     11000   431     4320    65100            9.65 
78047547 04/28/2020  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0061809        041920    31000   423     5840    69100          134.97 
78047548 04/28/2020  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0061810        031820    39000   314     5840    64991           94.98 
78047549 04/28/2020  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0061811        03/18/20  39000   314     5840    64991           63.00 
78047550 04/28/2020  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0061812        040720    39000   314     5840    64991           74.99 
78047551 04/28/2020  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0061813        04/07/20  39000   314     5840    64991           74.99 
78047552 04/28/2020  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0061814        04-07-20  39000   314     5840    64991           74.99 
78047553 04/28/2020  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0061815        040620    39000   314     5810    64991           74.98 
78047554 04/28/2020  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0061789        13540     11000   431     4316    65500            5.76 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300            8.06 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500           23.04 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    67703           34.57 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65100           23.04 
                                                             I0061791        13227     11000   431     4316    65500            9.20 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300           12.88 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500           36.79 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    67703           55.20 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65100           36.79 
                                                             I0061798        12921     11000   431     4316    65500           15.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300           21.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500           60.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    67703           89.99 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65100           60.00 
78047555 04/28/2020  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0061842        550466    11000   207     5641    49999          122.64 
78047556 04/28/2020  A00200161CDW-G                          I0061803        XMV2226   11000   113     6415    67801        1,218.13 
                                                                                       11000   113     6415    67801            0.01 
                                                                                       11000   113     6415    67801           53.15 
                                                                                       11000   113     6415    67801           35.92 
                                                             I0061804        XNJ6763   11000   210     6415    20011        1,627.32 
                                                             I0061837        XKS6335   11000   431     6415    65100          258.79 
78047557 04/28/2020  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0061841        1060728   35000   360     4310    67701           45.17 
78047558 04/28/2020  A00200181City of Taft                   I0061801        04 01 20  12560   223     5850    09565           48.85 
78047559 04/28/2020  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0061838        0220WKCC  11000   358     5985    62100           29.00 
                                                                                       11000   354     5985    69600           29.00 
                                                                                       11000   213     5985    10020           29.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5985    69614           29.00 
                                                                                       12573   353     5985    64600           29.00 
                                                                                       11000   209     5985    09011           29.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991           58.00 
                                                                                       12601   309     5985    64992           21.75 
                                                                                       32000   422     5985    69400            7.25 
                                                                                       11000   352     5985    08350           29.00 
                                                                                       11000   209     5985    04011           29.00 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-20 through 30-April-20 FY 19-20 
78047560 04/28/2020  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0061826        W867152   12582   301     5880    67800        2,534.90 
78047561 04/28/2020  A00200220Cutrona, Angelo                I0061850        60013294  11999   000     7412    73900        4,200.69 
78047562 04/28/2020  A00200235Cutrona, Myisha J.             I0061849        60013295  11999   000     7412    73900        4,046.05 
78047563 04/28/2020  A00200228Dave's Glass Shop              I0061805        1113      11000   431     5631    65100          975.45 
78047564 04/28/2020  A00200238Department of Justice          I0061839        437138    11000   358     5985    62100           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   354     5985    69600           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   213     5985    10020           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5985    69614           32.00 
                                                                                       12573   353     5985    64600           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   209     5985    09011           49.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991           96.00 
                                                                                       12601   309     5985    64992           24.00 
                                                                                       32000   422     5985    69400            8.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5985    08350           32.00 
78047565 04/28/2020  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0061808        6-982-27  11000   401     5940    67705           22.92 
78047566 04/28/2020  A00212896Foundation for California Co   I0061816        1023480   41000   000     5642    67900        4,442.61 
78047567 04/28/2020  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0061797        041020    11000   431     5840    65700           47.07 
78047568 04/28/2020  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0061830        57030407  11000   431     5840    65700          146.90 
78047569 04/28/2020  A00202913Getty, Shelley M.              I0061828        041420    11000   209     5645    17011          119.88 
78047570 04/28/2020  A00200629Grainger                       I0061806        94966565  11000   431     4310    65100           38.65 
78047571 04/28/2020  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0061819        76001037  11000   205     4311    12042          127.44 
78047572 04/28/2020  A00224086inContact, Inc.                I0061832        6544346   11000   431     5840    65100          195.29 
                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65700        1,580.05 
78047573 04/28/2020  A00259082Lozano Smith, LLP              I0061799        041520    11000   110     5430    66003        5,000.00 
78047574 04/28/2020  A00200763Martinez, Maria                I0061800        041720    11000   209     5645    17013          119.88 
78047575 04/28/2020  A00294618McNeil and Associates, LLC     I0061845        26        11000   110     5510    66003        3,150.00 
78047576 04/28/2020  A00271462OCLC, Inc.                     I0061790        10000300  12477   203     5643    61200        4,500.29 
78047577 04/28/2020  A00200498Office Depot                   I0061818        47404558  11000   353     4318    64600          368.93 
78047578 04/28/2020  A00315956Orkin Pest Control             I0061786        19538278  11000   431     5860    65100          165.00 
78047579 04/28/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0061792        041520    31000   423     5830    69100            8.66 
                                                                                       31000   423     5820    69100          471.49 
78047580 04/28/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0061795        04/15/20  11000   431     5830    65700        4,979.77 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        2,420.48 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        1,149.49 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200        1,149.49 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200        1,149.49 
78047581 04/28/2020  A00243211Quicksilver Software, Inc.     I0061834        6314      11000   209     5643    17018        1,450.00 
78047582 04/28/2020  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0061827        MAR 20    11000   223     5710    60103           46.58 
78047583 04/28/2020  A00284054Sorensen, Chad                 I0061793        011720    11000   352     4310    69618        1,500.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     4310    69610          175.00 
78047584 04/28/2020  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0061821        040220    11000   301     5810    64500          135.82 
78047585 04/28/2020  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0061836        04/02/20  11000   113     4310    67801           51.90 
78047586 04/28/2020  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0061847        04-02-20  11000   205     5641    12042          222.60 
78047587 04/28/2020  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0061807        R-001832  33428   310     5880    69200           26.25 
                                                                                       33528   310     5880    69200           26.25 
                                                                                       33588   310     5880    69200           26.25 
78047588 04/28/2020  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0061824        APR 20    11000   411     3410    67300          460.04 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,330.18 
78047589 04/28/2020  A00200400Stinson's                      I0061785        921132-0  11000   421     4318    67704        4,053.41 
                                                             I0061787        929834-0  11000   224     4318    60200           87.08 
                                                                                       11000   224     4318    60200          309.63 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-20 through 30-April-20 FY 19-20 
78047590 04/28/2020  A00200423Taft City School District      I0061823        20-115    11000   432     4312    65500          829.04 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65500          103.50 
78047591 04/28/2020  A00200430Taft Plaza, LLC                I0061835        TAFT.MAY  31000   423     5611    69100        1,907.00 
78047592 04/28/2020  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0061822        202020    11000   353     7130    64600       14,360.00 
78047593 04/28/2020  A00203989Tipton Cash, Heather M.        I0061840        APR 20    11000   224     4316    60200           89.70 
78047594 04/28/2020  A00201977TouchNet                       I0061851        040120    11000   421     5642    67200       42,415.00 
78047595 04/28/2020  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0061844        423024    39000   314     4310    64991          311.28 
                                                             I0061846        423438    11000   431     4310    65100          210.56 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65500          241.26 
                                                                                       39000   314     4310    64991          128.62 
                                                                                       35827   357     4310    69700          273.83 
78047596 04/28/2020  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0061848        41183390  12560   223     5612    60103          243.19 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          243.19 
78047596 04/28/2020  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0061848        41183390  12201   203     5612    61200          243.19 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          243.19 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          243.19 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500          121.60 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          121.60 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          243.25 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          243.19 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           36.48 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           36.48 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200          170.23 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          243.19 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          243.19 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           81.06 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           81.06 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           81.06 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          243.19 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          109.44 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.32 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          109.44 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          243.19 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           60.80 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           60.80 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           60.80 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           60.80 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          243.19 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          243.19 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          243.19 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          243.19 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          153.56 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           55.74 
78047597 04/28/2020  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0061833        APR 20    11000   412     3350    59100       49,478.50 
78047598 04/28/2020  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0061831        00009697  31000   423     5940    67705          563.12 
78047599 04/28/2020  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0061820        98515805  11000   357     5840    69700          153.78 
78047600 04/28/2020  A00260076Wellspring Info                I0061843        33721     12582   301     4310    67800        6,431.00 
78047601 04/28/2020  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0061796        041320    11000   431     5810    65700        1,328.97 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          272.20 
78047602 04/28/2020  A00201579Woodward, Jennifer L.          I0061802        042220    11999   000     7412    73900          125.00 
                                                                                                                      ============== 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-April-20 through 30-April-20 FY 19-20 
                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL           554,982.39 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2020 through 30-April-2020 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
ABAUER         04/06/2020 A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0054055    03/02/2020 03/02/2020           $2,100.00     
               04/08/2020 A00201977  TouchNet                     P0054233    04/01/2020 04/01/2020          $42,415.00   
               04/14/2020 A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0054237    04/06/2020 04/06/2020           $4,100.00     
               04/15/2020 A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0054266    04/14/2020 04/14/2020          $14,360.00   
               04/23/2020 A00201579  Woodward, Jennifer L.        P0054296    04/22/2020 04/22/2020             $125.00   
               04/28/2020 A00200220  Cutrona, Angelo              P0054304    04/27/2020 04/27/2020           $4,200.69   
                          A00200235  Cutrona, Myisha J.           P0054305    04/27/2020 04/27/2020           $4,046.05   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $71,346.74 
AOMEGA         04/15/2020 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0054260    04/13/2020 04/13/2020             $222.60   
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0054258    04/13/2020 04/13/2020             $127.44   
               04/16/2020 A00200516  Patterson Dental Supply, Inc P0054259    04/13/2020 04/13/2020           $2,265.64     
               04/26/2020 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0054294    04/21/2020 04/21/2020             $594.37     
               04/30/2020 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0054313    04/30/2020 04/30/2020             $335.40     
                          A00300363  EMD Millipore Corp.          P0054314    04/30/2020 04/30/2020             $570.23     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,115.68 
DDURAN         04/01/2020 A00317397  Courtyard Pasadena           P0054230    03/31/2020 03/31/2020             $539.12   
               04/08/2020 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0054241    04/07/2020 04/07/2020           $1,627.32   
               04/14/2020 A00202913  Getty, Shelley M.            P0054261    04/14/2020 04/14/2020             $119.88   
               04/16/2020 A00243211  Quicksilver Software, Inc.   P0054262    04/14/2020 04/14/2020           $1,450.00   
               04/21/2020 A00015850  Berry, Wendy Jade.           P0054288    04/21/2020 04/21/2020             $665.82     
                          A00200763  Martinez, Maria              P0054285    04/21/2020 04/21/2020             $119.88   
               04/29/2020 A00200243  Dick Blick                   P0054307    04/28/2020 04/28/2020             $835.42     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,357.44 
DHICKS         04/01/2020 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0054226    03/27/2020 03/27/2020           $1,606.47     
               04/13/2020 A00223048  AMS.NET                      P0054247    04/08/2020 04/08/2020           $4,600.00   
               04/17/2020 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0054269    04/15/2020 04/15/2020             $135.55     
                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0054268    04/15/2020 04/15/2020             $643.50     
               04/20/2020 A00200119  C.A.  Reding Company, Inc.   P0054284    04/20/2020 04/20/2020             $129.98     
                          A00200400  Stinson's                    P0054283    04/20/2020 04/20/2020             $396.70   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $7,512.20 
DRIOS          04/08/2020 A00200063  Austin's Pest Control, Inc.  P0054248    04/08/2020 04/08/2020             $300.00     
               04/13/2020 A00200063  Austin's Pest Control, Inc.  P0054249    04/08/2020 04/08/2020             $300.00     
               04/20/2020 A00200107  Bright House Networks        P0054264    04/14/2020 04/14/2020              $63.00   
                                                                  P0054265    04/14/2020 04/14/2020              $94.98   
                                                                  P0054271    04/15/2020 04/15/2020              $84.72     
                                                                  P0054272    04/15/2020 04/15/2020              $74.98   
                                                                  P0054273    04/15/2020 04/15/2020              $74.99   
                                                                  P0054278    04/16/2020 04/16/2020              $74.99   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2020 through 30-April-2020 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00202445  AT&T Mobility                P0054282    04/17/2020 04/17/2020             $750.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,817.66 
GDUNHAM        04/09/2020 A00292936  Albertson's LLC              P0054250    04/09/2020 04/09/2020              $17.45   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $17.45 
HCASH          04/24/2020 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0054298    04/23/2020 04/30/2020             $940.87     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $940.87 
JEDMAISTON     04/01/2020 A00306660  Advanced Data Storage, Inc.  P0054234    04/01/2020 04/01/2020              $34.50   
               04/10/2020 A00200119  C.A.  Reding Company, Inc.   P0054251    04/09/2020 04/09/2020             $122.64   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $157.14 
JMADDING       04/02/2020 A00200228  Dave's Glass Shop            P0054231    04/01/2020 04/01/2020             $975.44   
               04/07/2020 A00200052  AP Architects                P0054243    04/07/2020 04/07/2020          $16,427.08   
                          A00200112  BSK & Associates, Inc.       P0054244    04/07/2020 04/07/2020          $25,751.00     
                                                                  P0054245    04/07/2020 04/07/2020          $46,360.00     
               04/09/2020 A00200043  American Express             P0054252    04/09/2020 04/09/2020           $6,619.43   
                          A00257716  Capitol Public Finance Group P0054253    04/09/2020 04/09/2020           $2,925.00   
                          A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0054242    04/07/2020 04/07/2020              $45.18   
               04/17/2020 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0054277    04/16/2020 04/16/2020              $22.92   
               04/26/2020 A00200396  Spurr                        P0052392    08/21/2019 08/21/2019          $50,753.17     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $149,879.22 
JROTHGEB       04/27/2020 A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0054290    04/21/2020 04/21/2020              $68.00     
                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0054289    04/21/2020 04/21/2020             $324.72     
               04/30/2020 A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0054317    04/30/2020 04/30/2020              $68.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $460.72 
KALLIKAS       04/02/2020 A00200795  NASFAA                       P0054232    04/01/2020 04/01/2020           $1,723.00   
               04/09/2020 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0054246    04/08/2020 04/08/2020             $368.93   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,091.93 
KEHELMS        04/29/2020 A00210209  ULINE                        P0054309    04/29/2020 04/29/2020             $738.67     
                          A00253920  Mancomm, Inc.                P0054310    04/29/2020 04/29/2020             $484.49     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,223.16 
KHELMS         04/20/2020 A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0054275    04/16/2020 04/16/2020              $78.75   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $78.75 
MBLANCO        04/02/2020 A00200279  Educational Testing Service  P0054236    04/02/2020 04/02/2020             $290.00   
                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0054235    04/02/2020 04/02/2020              $63.89   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2020 through 30-April-2020 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               04/14/2020 A00260076  Wellspring Info              P0054254    04/10/2020 04/10/2020           $6,881.73   
               04/16/2020 A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0054270    04/15/2020 04/15/2020           $2,534.90   
               04/23/2020 A00284054  Sorensen, Chad               P0054292    04/21/2020 04/21/2020           $1,675.00   
               04/24/2020 A00317777  Watermark Insights LLC       P0054295    04/21/2020 04/21/2020          $10,000.00     
                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0054301    04/24/2020 04/24/2020               $9.99     
               04/27/2020 A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0054302    04/24/2020 04/24/2020          $10,623.99     
                                                                  P0054303    04/24/2020 04/24/2020           $4,122.50     
               04/29/2020 A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0054311    04/29/2020 04/29/2020             $178.43     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $36,380.43 
MSANCHEZ       04/23/2020 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0054297    04/23/2020 04/23/2020              $11.42     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $11.42 
MTOFTE         04/08/2020 A00271462  OCLC, Inc.                   P0054240    04/07/2020 04/07/2020           $4,500.29   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,500.29 
MWHITE         04/01/2020 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0054225    03/27/2020 03/27/2020             $571.98   
               04/02/2020 A00309285  The Home Depot Pro           P0054228    03/30/2020 03/30/2020             $341.92   
               04/07/2020 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0054238    04/06/2020 04/06/2020           $1,000.00     
                          A00200629  Grainger                     P0054239    04/06/2020 04/06/2020              $38.65   
               04/13/2020 A00200023  Abate-A-Weed                 P0054257    04/10/2020 04/10/2020           $4,500.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0054255    04/10/2020 04/10/2020             $854.27   
                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0054256    04/10/2020 04/10/2020           $7,000.00     
               04/15/2020 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0054267    04/15/2020 04/15/2020             $932.54   
               04/16/2020 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0054276    04/16/2020 04/16/2020             $354.09     
               04/17/2020 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0054279    04/17/2020 04/17/2020             $555.45   
                          A00200228  Dave's Glass Shop            P0054281    04/17/2020 04/17/2020             $236.44     
                          A00212896  Foundation for California Co P0054280    04/17/2020 04/17/2020           $4,442.61   
               04/27/2020 A00200620  Geary Pacific Supply         P0054300    04/24/2020 04/24/2020             $186.82     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $21,014.77 
NFIGUEROA      04/22/2020 A00242376  Roam, Brittany               P0054287    04/21/2020 04/21/2020             $598.00     
                          A00291587  Silva, Jessica Jasmine.      P0054286    04/21/2020 04/21/2020             $176.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $774.00 
SCRISS         04/17/2020 A00259082  Lozano Smith, LLP            P0054274    04/15/2020 04/15/2020           $5,000.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,000.00 
TROWDEN        04/01/2020 A00317367  Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.   P0054216    03/23/2020 03/23/2020           $1,063.62   
                          A00200168  Central Valley Occupational  P0054220    03/24/2020 03/24/2020             $385.00   
                          A00313898  TimeClock Plus, LLC          P0054223    03/26/2020 03/26/2020             $720.00   
                          A00317424  Quadient Finance USA, Inc.   P0054229    03/31/2020 03/31/2020           $5,000.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-April-2020 through 30-April-2020 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               04/13/2020 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0054221    03/26/2020 03/26/2020             $319.00   
                          A00200238  Department of Justice        P0054222    03/26/2020 03/26/2020             $369.00   
               04/22/2020 A00200168  Central Valley Occupational  P0054291    04/21/2020 04/21/2020             $325.00     
               04/23/2020 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0054299    04/23/2020 04/23/2020             $290.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $8,471.62 
WBELCHER       04/26/2020 A00200396  Spurr                        P0052392 3  08/21/2019 08/21/2019          $10,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER                $.00 



































































         Appendix I 

1 
 

West Kern Community College District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

May 13, 2020 
 

Agenda Item 8. 
 

A. Academic Employment 
 
1. 2019 Summer Session Extra Hours 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Assignment 

 
Step 

Hourly  
Rate 

Effective  
Date 

a. Altenhofel, Jennifer Dr. HIST courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/16/20 
b. Bandy, Ingrun PHED courses 3 $72.93 8/3/20 - 8/21/20 
c. Berry, Wendy BIOL courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
d.  Bledsoe, Adam BUSN, ECON& MGMT courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
e. Bogle, Darcy STSU courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
f.  Cahoon, Nathan MATH courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
g. Carlson, Kamala ENGL courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
h. Devine, William ENGL courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
i. Duron, Candace STSU courses 3 $72.93 7/6/20 – 7/30/20 
j. Flachmann, Christopher PSYC & STSU courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
k. Flowers, Carly HLED courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
l. Furman, Tori WKEX courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 8/13/20 

m. Getty, Shelley MATH courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 8/13/20 
n. Jiles, Michael ADMJ & POSC courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
o. Jimenez Murguia, Salvador SOC courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
p. Kerr, Danielle ENGL courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
q. Kulzer-Reyes, Kelly DS courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
r. Lytle, Steve Dr. BIOL courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
s. Maiocco, Vince HLED courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
t. Martinez, Julian SPAN courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
u. Martinez, Maria MATH courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 8/13/20 
v. May, James GEOG courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
w. Mendoza, Tina HIST courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/16/20 
x. Mitchell, David STAT courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 8/13/20 
y. Page, Jason ECON courses 2 $65.02 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
z. Payne, Ruby MATH courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 8/13/20 
aa. Polski, Robin PSYC courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
bb. Rangel-Escobedo, Juana STSU courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
cc. Reynolds, Joy MATH courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
dd.  Rodenhauser, Debora ARTH courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/16/20 



         Appendix I 

2 
 

1. 2019 Summer Session Extra Hours Continued 
ee. Roth, Rebecca ECEF courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
ff. Thompson, Tony PHED & HLED courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
gg.  Travis, Lori SPCH courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/16/20 

 
 
2. 2019 Summer Session Adjunct Lecturers 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Assignment 

 
Step 

Hourly  
Rate 

Effective  
Date 

a. Agundez, Adrian COSC 2020 Course 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
b. Brixey, Gabrielle BUSN 1510 & MGMT 1505 Courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
c. Burnham, Kyle Music 1510 Courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
d.  Colaw, Rebecca PSYC 2205 courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
e. Combs, Noelle POSC 1501 Courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
f. Cutrona, Angelo PHED 1542, 1742 Courses 3 $72.93 8/3/20 – 8/21/20 
↓ Cutrona, Myisha PHED 1542, 1742 Courses 3 $72.93 8/3/20 – 8/21/20 
g. Dimayuga, Anna ART 1800 Courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
h. Duncan, Brandon HIST 2232 Course 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/16/20 
i. Ferguson, Bruce PHED 1523, 1623, 1723, 1823 Courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
j. Golling, Leigh DRAM 1535& SPCH 1511 Courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/16/20 
k.  Hall, Eric ENGL 1700 Courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
l.  Hickman, Ryan BIOL 2370& ENGL 1600 Courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 

m. Howell, Christina  ECEF 1531 Courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
n. Lindquist, Erica  ARTH 1510 Course 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
o. Montelongo, Maribel SPAN 1510 Courses 2 $65.02 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
p. Rients, Amy ECEF 1501 Course 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
q. Romero, Megan ECEF 1590 Course 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
r. Swenson, Sonja ARTH 2030& HUM 1500 Courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
s. Taibjee, Sukena  INCO 1048 Course 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
t. Vallejo, Benigno BIOL 2370 Course 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
u. VanSistineyost, Linda INCO 1048 Course 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
v. Villa, Walter POSC 1501 Course  3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
w. Wessely, Jason ADMJ 1501 Course  3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
x. West, Linda COSC 1603 & 1703 Courses 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 
y. White, Marisol SOC 1510 Course 3 $72.93 6/8/20 – 7/30/20 

 
 



      Appendix II 
 

1 
 

West Kern Community College District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

May 13, 2020 
 

Agenda Item 8.    

 
 

B. Classified Employment 
 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Position 

 
%Assignment 

Range/ 
Step 

 
Salary 

 
Term 

 
Effective Date 

1. Classified       

a. Holder, Tiffani Re-class-Bookstore Clerk 100% 15A $18.34/hour 12 mo. 7/1/20 

b. Rothgeb, Julie Reclass- ITEC Administration Clerk 100%  15D $21.24/hour 12 mo. 7/1/20 

c. Tweedy, Alisa Re-class- STEM Assistant/ Program 
Technician 100%  24C $25.26/hour 12 mo. 7/1/20 

 
 

C. Resignations/Retirements 
 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Position 

%  
Assignment 

Range/ 
Step 

 
Salary 

 
Term 

 
Effective Date 

a. Lemus, Everardo  Children’s Center Office Manager -- -- -- -- 4/27/20 
 



Account Level Account Level Description Adopted Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 20,536,300 20,536,300 17,419,590 0 3,116,710
8800 Local Revenues 8,044,411 8,090,667 7,147,117 0 443,550

28,580,711 28,626,967 24,566,707 0 4,060,260Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020
FOR THE MONTH ENDING APRIL 30, 2020



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Adopted 
Budget

Adjusted 
Budget

YTD Activity Encumbrances

1000 Academic Salaries 9,789,915 9,537,947 7,493,868 0
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Salaries 5,633,812 5,865,960 4,454,202 0
3000 Employee Benefits 7,513,782 7,516,887 5,527,520 72,900
4000 Supplies and Materials 489,456 482,775 301,337 40,866
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 4,417,483 4,496,902 3,015,974 859,183
6000 Capital Outlay 209,208 226,497 120,834 47,329
7000 Other Outgo 128,055 101,000 91,673 0
7200 Transfers 399,000 399,000 326,760 10,204

28,580,711 28,626,967 21,332,166 1,030,482

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1

Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2019-20
For the Month Ending April 30, 2020

Summary



Balance

2,044,079
1,411,758
1,916,467

140,572
621,746
58,334
9,327

62,036
6,264,319

        
       

    
      



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78047381 04/01/2020 Involvio, LLC INV-10176-18 12,700.00
78047408 04/01/2020 Taft College ASB General reimburse ASO for fall athletic team travel 20,522.25
78047418 04/01/2020 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2019-20 Adult Education Block Grant - Passthrough 69,386.00
78047486 04/09/2020 AP Architects AP Architects - March - Student Center 16,427.08
78047494 04/09/2020 BSK & Associates, Inc. BSK - Open PO - Solar Project 11,713.32
78047510 04/09/2020 John  Karwoski J. Karwoski - Inspection Svcs January to June 2020 10,920.00
78047517 04/09/2020 P. G. & E. PG&E - District - 19-20 Open PO 15,017.51
78047543 04/28/2020 AARP Health Care Options 19-20 Retiree Supp RX Plan 15,069.45
78047580 04/28/2020 P. G. & E. PG&E - District - 19-20 Open PO 10,848.72
78047592 04/28/2020 TC Federal Financial Aid Clearing Account PELL Negative Disbursements 14,360.00
78047594 04/28/2020 TouchNet 2020-21 Touchnet Annual Subscription Fee 42,415.00
78047597 04/28/2020 United Healthcare Insurance Company 19-20 Retiree Supplemental Health 49,478.50

288,857.83

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
For the Month of April 2020



 ASO 2019/20
 Balance Sheet
 As of April 30, 2020

 Page 1 of 2

April 30, 2020

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe 1 227,423.30

ASO Safe 1 - Savings 143.66

Total Checking/Savings 227,566.96

Total Current Assets 227,566.96

TOTAL ASSETS 227,566.96

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 1,692.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO Athletics 42,614.58

ASO General - Interest 61.45

ASO General - Bank Charges -218.33

ASO General - Operating 116,964.01

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 86.60

Best Buddies 3,712.26

Cougar Echo 773.50

D.H. GENERAL

D.H. CLASS OF 2021 673.00

D.H. CLASS OF 2020 2,269.56

D.H. GENERAL - Other 3,346.77

Total D.H. GENERAL 6,289.33

ECE 3,518.99

Golf Club - Mens 1,365.00

Golf Club - Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,748.37

Literary Club 1,831.53

NSLS Club 3,905.15

On Our Own 770.81

Performing Arts 3,402.62

Phi Theta Kappa 700.00

Roleplaying Game Club 745.42

Soccer Club - Mens 4,183.40

Soccer Club - Womens 3,035.40

Social Science/ Research 3,239.31

Softball Fund 638.75

Spectrum 1,482.45



 ASO 2019/20
 Balance Sheet
 As of April 30, 2020

 Page 2 of 2

STEM 3,972.40

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 11,810.35

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 3,164.17

Women's Basketball Club 26.12

Total Restricted Funds 227,566.96

Total Equity 227,566.96

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 227,566.96













































Travel Period: 4/1/20 - 4/30/20*

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date
 Estimated 

Cost 

*There was no travel this period.

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT






	1. May 13 2020 Regular Meeting Agenda
	4. 4-15-20 Minutes
	5.A. 2020-21 to 2025-26 Facilities Master Plan
	Facilities Master Plan
	TC-Facilities-Master-Plan-2020-20200430 (2)

	5.B. Hall of Fame Inductees 2020
	5.C. Tentative Agreement with Faculty Association - Article 7.1.2
	5.D. PG&E Student Center Gas Service Extension Agreement Revision
	5.E. Main Parking Lot Re-Seal and Re-Stripe
	5.F. BP Discontinuance 5710
	5.G. 2nd Read BP Review 4025 4030 4100 7240
	5.H. 2nd Read BP Review 2435 Et al.
	6.A. Student Trustee Rules & Regulations
	6.B. New Courses
	6.C. Course Revisions
	6.D. Course Inactivation
	6.E. Request for Distance Learning Approval
	6.F. 311Q 3rd Quarter
	6.G. Board-Memo 4 Day Work Week 2019-20
	6.G. Board-Memo 4 Day Work Week 2019-20
	Four Day Workweek Policy 20-21

	6.G.1. Check Register Report - April
	6.G.2. Purchase Order Report - April
	6.H. Worldshare Management Services & Interlibrary Loan
	6.I. ABTECH Red Hat License
	6.J. CCS Disaster Recovery Renewal
	6.K. CI Solutions Renewal
	6.L. Convergint Welding Shop Systems Monitoring Proposal
	6.M. Netlink Loader Renewal Contract
	6.N. Paycor Onboarding Services
	8.A. Academic 5.13.2020
	8.B-C. Classified 05.13.2020
	9.A.1. Revenue Accounts - April
	Page1_1

	9.A.2. Expenditure Report - April
	Page1_1

	9.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - April
	Page1_1

	9.A.4. ASO Report - April
	Sheet1

	9.A.5. County Deposits
	9.A.6. Travel Claim Requests Spreadsheet_Apr '20
	2019-20 Travel Requests

	9.A.7. Investments 3-31-20

